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'MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

No. 50-289

UNITED STATES (Z Ln‘f
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

-

August 24, 1979 e

Dora Hargett, Chief, Small Purchases Section, Division of
Contrdcts

Robert W. Reid, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, Division

of Operating Reactors

PUBLICATION OF DISPLAY AD - TMI-1

Please arrange “or publication of the enclosed display ad in the newspapers
listed below:

™~

Name of Publication

Estimated Cost Purchase Order No.

The Five Star News
Manchester, Pa.

The Surday News
Lancasier, Pa.

The Daily Record
York, Pa.

The York Dispatcher
York, Pa.

The Chronicle
Elizabethtown, Pa.

Press and Journal
Middletown, Pa.

The Patriot News
Harrisburg, Pa.

$300.00

$300.00

$300.00

$300.00

$300.00

$300.00

$300.0J

The enclosed notice should be forwarded to the above newspapers with a request
for publication on or about August 27, 1979. Publication guidel ines are also
enclosed.

cnclosures: See next page
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Kobert W. Reid, Chief
Cperating Reactors Branch %4
Division of Cperating Peactors




